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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relats to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. Tha inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or Is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

D 4, During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11,

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for item 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me 10 the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective staps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). { undersiand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

Title Printed Name Signature Date
LICENSEE'S
REPRESENTATIVE )
NRC INSPECTOR Geoffrey M. Warren ,ﬂ%« S _ 3/16 /06
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[X] Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: March 2011
[X] Fieidotfice 1600 Huron Parkway, Ann Arbor, M
(j Temporary Job Site
PROGRAM SCOPE

This licensee was a pharmaceutical research company, a subsidiary of Pfizer Inc., which performed
research at this location under a research and development license. Approximately 400 personnel were
approved to perform research under 180 authorized users in labs in the main facility and the facility at
1600 Huron Parkway in Ann Arbor. Around 100 of these authorized users possessed licensed material
at the time of the inspection. The other facilities authorized under this license had no current use of
licensed material. The researchers used primarily carbon-14 and tritium as tracers, though some labs
were authorized for phosphorus-32 and other isotopes. Research ranged from in vitro testing to animal
studies. Waste was disposed through decay in storage or shipped to commercial disposal or
incineration facilities. The radiation safety staff performed routine audits of authorized users and
laboratory areas.

Performance Observations

Licensee personnel explained how unsealed material was ordered, received, inventoried, secured, used,
and disposed, and described how waste was packaged and shipped for disposal. Licensee personnel
demonstrated survey meter QC and survey techniques, as well as procedures for the use of licensed
materials. The inspector identified no concerns with these procedures. Interviews with licensee
personnel indicated adequate knowledge of radiation safety and emergency procedures.

The inspector closed a violation from the previous inspection regarding survey meter calibration. The
licensee had instituted a tracking system for the calibration of all survey meters at the facility. All survey
meters that the inspector checked had a current calibration.
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